

WEB DEVELOPER

(409) 939 7554 KBAUERTX@GMAIL.COM KYLEBAUER.COM

PROJECTS

Fork Off!

Project Lead

- Javascript
- Bootstrap
- Zomato API
- Google Maps API
- Browser Geolocation

I.Do

Project Lead/Team Dad

- Passport/Facebook Authentication
- Front end to back end translation
- API Support
- Node.js Support
- · React data

Grochéri

Authentication/Scope Authority

- Semantic UI
- Socket.io
- MySQL
- Passport.JS
- handlebars

PROFILE

Junior Web Developer with 10 years of experience in IT help-desk for the U.S. Coast Guard. Strong background in troubleshooting and understanding user-friendly solutions to everyday problems and training on how to utilize technology using plain English. Recent graduate of UT Austin Coding Boot Camp (Skills acquired listed below). Passionate about helping others achieve their goals through collaboration by pointing out their strengths and using them to their best ability. Always continuing to strengthen my abilities as a web developer and as a small team leader.

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Browser Based Technologies:

- HTML5
- CSS
- Responsive Design
- CSS Frameworks (Bootstrap, Materialize)
- JavaScript
- ¡Query
- Handlebars
- Cookies, Local Storage
- React.js

Deployment:

- Heroku
- Git

PHP (Server Side Development):

Laravel

Internet Marketing:

Semantic HTML

Databases:

- Firebase
- MySQL
- MongoDB

Node.js (Server Side Development):

- Express
- Security and Session Storage
- User Authentication
- MERN Stack (MongoDB, Express.js, React.js, Node.js)

EXPERIENCE

FRESHMAN STUDENT LEARNING COMMUNITY MENTOR
TEXAS A&M UNIVERSITY-CC | JAN 2017 - MAY 2017
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX

- Taught freshman/sophomore students to manage time and resources.
- Developed and performed training for future employees

SYSTEMS ANALYST II

DELL SERVICES: FED. GVMT. | MAR 2012 - JAN 2014 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX

- Provided IT support (remote and local) for 400 users at 3 physical locations.
- Consulted IT Infrastructure build for new location.

INFORMATION SYSTEMS TECHNICIAN 2ND CLASS
U.S. COAST GUARD | MAY 2004 - MAY 2012
BEAUMONT, TX

- Provided IT support for 500+ users at 7 locations.
- Installed and maintained security camera systems

EDUCATION

WEB DEVELOPER CODING BOOTCAMP (CERT)
UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT AUSTIN

BACHELOR OF ARTS, MAJOR IN PSYCHOLOGY TEXAS A & M UNIVERSITY - CORPUS CHRISTI

INFORMATION SYSTEMS TECHNICIAN
U.S. COAST GUARD TRACEN PETALUMA